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Memorandum:12-1

Date: May 14, 2012
To: ACC Monitoring Agency Users
From: Donald Lind

SUBJECT:  Termination of Sequence I11GB Test

A test Sponsor posed this question to the ACC Monitoring Agency: “If a Test
Sponsor registers both a Seq. 111G and 11IGB test with the same formulation stand code and the
Seq. NG is a failure, does the Sponsor still have to conduct the I1IGB phosphorus retention
measurement on the used oil.

A Seq. I1IGB test may be terminated at Test Sponsor request when the registered Seq.
111G test has been determined to be a fail. The Declarations for the Seq. 111GB test must state that
the test was "terminated at sponsor request™ with a comment that this was done due to failure of
the Seq. I11G test.
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